Mediacom

Bill Jensen
Group Vice President

VIA EMAIL
June 5, 2020

Via E-Mail To: robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov

Mr. Robert Osborn, Director
Communications Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Third Floor
San Francisco, California 94102-3298

Re: Challenge to Digital Path, Inc. d/b/a DigitalPath, Inc.
CASF Grant Application Title: Lake County Project

Dear Mr. Osborne:

MCC Telephony of California, LLC (“Mediacom™) hereby challenges the Digital Path Inc. CASF Grant
Application entitled “Lake County” for the following reasons:

1. Mediacom already provides high-speed broadband speeds in excess of the State of California’s
required 6 Mbps download speeds and 1 Mbps upload speeds to Residential and Business
Customers in much of the primary proposed/application service areas.

2. Mediacom currently offers 1 Gbps download speeds and 50 Mbps upload speeds in 10 of the 21
census blocks in the proposed service areas based on the census block data Digital Path Inc.
provided.
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Respectfully Submitted,

H

Bill Jensen

Enclosures — CONFIDENTIAL Mediacom Service Area Attestation
CONFIDENTIAL Mediacom Rate & Service Card for Clearlake, Lakeport &
Lake County, CA
CONFIDENTIAL Mediacom California Communities Broadband Speed Listing
CONFIDENTIAL Mediacom Census Tract Active Subscriber Cross Reference
Excel Files (2)
CONFIDENTIAL Mediacom Active Customer Monthly Billing Statements

cc: Shawn Swatosh Director Area Operations Northern CA — Mediacom

CASF Distribution List



